Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

Region |
SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE
DAGUPAN CITY _
DIVISION MEMORANDUM , '
No. 127 _s.2019 ELBEE-;.ASE
PATE: </ € 7
To: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent \
Chief Education Supervisors M 3254

Education Program Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors
Principals / School Heads

School Paper Advisers

From: Office of the School Division Superintendent

Subject: School — Based Summer Writeshop on Campus Journalism

Date: March 29, 2019

1. In preparatron for the Division Schools Press Conference 2019, the Scnools DIVISIOHV

to enhance the writing skills of the potenﬂal wnters in Journahs

2 | - Prior to the conduct of this Enghsh and Flhpmo wnteshop all ele,
schools should submlt their combined documents as follows :

._e_ Training Proposal
o Training Matrix
- Program :
Parents Consent '

3. Submission of reports wm be on or before first week of July, with the means of
verification (MOV) listed hereunder:

Narrative report with pictures
Outputs

Attendance Sheets
Evaluation Sheets

Editorial Staff

Schools Division Superintendent

5"

DR. LORNOG. AYONG, CES(})\Z/I
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